
Charlotte Department of Transportation 
Memorandum 

 

FAST – FRIENDLY - FLEXIBLE 

 
Date: 
 

January 5, 2009 

To: 
 
 

Tom Drake & Tammie Keplinger 
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Planning Department 

From: 
 
 

Scott L. Putnam 
Development Services Division 

Subject: Rezoning Petition 09-007: Located near the southwest corner of Quail 
Hollow Country Club and east of Heydon 
Hall Circle (revised 12/08/08) 

 
 

We previously commented on this petition in our November 25, 2008 memorandum to you. 
 
This single family subdivision is currently zoned MX with private streets.  Therefore we are in 
support of this petition. 
 
 
We have no transportation issues with this petition. 
 
 
If we can be of further assistance, please advise. 
 
 
SLP 
 
c: R. H. Grochoske (via email)  
 S. L. Habina – Review Engineer (via email)  
 B. D. Horton (via email)  
 A. Christenbury (via email)  
 T. Votaw (via email)  
 D. McDonald (via email)  
 Heydon Hall, LLC/James Medall (via email)  
 Yarbrough Williams/Marc Houle, PE (via email)  
 Rezoning File  
 
 


